
Hi Pat, 

Further to our conversation regarding GSK’s attendance at the PAC to discuss corporate taxation, could I 
propose Thursday March 1st as a possible date that would suit?  Wednesday February 28th would work also 
but I think the Committee’s preference is to meet on a Thursday.  As indicated, February 15th and 22nd will 
not work for us due to the unavailability of one of our tax experts.  

You might revert indicating whether either of these date will work for the members of the Committee.

Regards,
Liam.

Liam Cullen
Director of External Affairs and Public Policy
GSK Ireland

GSK
12 Riverwalk, Citywest, Dublin 24, Ireland
Email   liam.x.cullen@gsk.com
Mobile  +00353 87 8390386
Tel       +353 1 4955205

gsk.com  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  Facebook  |  Flickr

This email is sent by GlaxoSmithKline (Ireland) Limited, a private company limited by shares, and a member of the GlaxoSmithKline 
group of companies.  Registered in Ireland with Company Number 15513.  The registered address is: 5 Riverwalk, Citywest Business 
Campus, Dublin 24, Ireland.  Directors: A. J. Lynch, I. M. McCarron, N.M.L. Yates (Canada).

From: Patrick Fannin [mailto:Patrick.Fannin@Oireachtas.ie] On Behalf Of PAC
Sent: 13 December 2017 12:12
To: Liam Cullen <liam.x.cullen@gsk.com>
Cc: pac@oir.ie
Subject: Fw: Invitation to meeting of Committee of Public Accounts 

EXTERNAL

FAO: Mr Liam Cullen

Further to attached email, please see further letter from the Committee which provides additional information 
regarding the forthcoming meeting.

Please contact us by email should you require further information.

Invitation to meeting of Committee of Public Accounts - GSK
Liam Cullen 
to:
PAC
22/12/2017 10:57
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With regards,

Pat Fannin | Committee of Public Accounts
Houses of the Oireachtas | Kildare House | Dublin 2
T: +353 1 6184123

(See attached file: PAC32-I-667 GlaxoSmithKline Corporation Tax Meeting 2018.pdf)

----- Forwarded by Patrick Fannin/Staff/Oireachtas on 13/12/2017 11:02 -----

From: PAC/Oireachtas
To: liam.x.cullen@gsk.com, 
Cc: pac@oir.ie
Date: 23/11/2017 15:58
Subject: Invitation to meeting of Committee of Public Accounts 
Sent by: Patrick Fannin

FAO: Ms Emma Wamsley

Please see attached invitation to a meeting of the Committee of Public Accounts.

I would appreciate if you would acknowledge receipt of this email please. 

Please revert if you require further information.

With regards,

Pat Fannin

Pat Fannin | Committee of Public Accounts
Houses of the Oireachtas | Kildare House | Dublin 2
T: +353 1 6184123

(See attached file: PAC32-I-634 GlaxoSmithKline Corporation Tax Meeting 2018.pdf)

(See attached file: 1. Witness Protocol.pdf)

Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer.
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicyanddisclaimer/

Beartas ríomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh.
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/ga/eolas/beartasriomhphoistanoireachtaisagusseanadh/

GSK monitors email communications sent to and from GSK in order to protect GSK, our 
employees, customers, suppliers and business partners, from cyber threats and loss of GSK 
Information. GSK monitoring is conducted with appropriate confidentiality controls and in 
accordance with local laws and after appropriate consultation.
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